





1. PRESENT: I Mohammed, W Bokala, D Mahopo, L Vogelman, M Valli, C Saloojee, R A M Saloojee, A Mokoena.

GUESTS: M Morobe, K Naidoo.

- 2. APOLOGIES: P Molefe, E Shabangu, R Ndzanga, C Nkondo.
- 3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: The minutes of the meeting held on 21 June 1984 were read and adopted.
- 4. MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: OUTSTANDING PAYMENTS: N Pahad reported that he had not received an invoice from MODI. C Saloojee agreed to submit the invoice on 29/6/84; N Pahad objected to paying Tvl Motors in full as the vehicle provided was not in good order. It was however decided that this account be settled.
- 5. FINANCE:
 - 5.1 INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT OF PEOPLE'S FESTIVAL: The statement was discussed and adopted on the basis of information made available to the REC.
 - 5.2 INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT AS AT 31 MAY 1984:

The account was presented and expanded upon by N Pahad. The R.E.C adopted the report.

It was decided that UDF (Tvl) not pay 50% of the old telephone account as decided by the N.E.C. It was agreed that R150 be paid for each month totalling to R450. This would be communicated to the national office.

5.3 OUTSTANDING PAYMENT: N Pahad was asked to use his discretion in this matter.

6. CORRESPONDENCE:



-

A letter requesting affiliation was received from the Vaal Organisation of Women (VOW). The request was welcomed and it was decided that a press release be issued in this regard.

Presidents: Oscar Mpetha, Albertina Sleuku, Archie Gumede Eastern Cape President: Edgar Ngoyi Border President: Steve Tshwete National Traanurers: Cassim Saloojee, Mewa Ramgobin National Publicity Secretary: Mosiuca 'Terror' Lekota National Secretary: Popo Mole/e

0

.

0

ANTI-CONSTITUTION CAMPAIGN:

The recommendations of the workshop held on 23/6/84 as summarised by the constitution commission were presented. It was decided that the idea of a defiance campaign be included in the campaign plan.

It was decided that the working committee of the Joint Planning Council be appointed by the General Council rather than the R.E.C.

8. GENERAL:

- 8.1 ATTENDANCE AT GENERAL COUNCIL MEETINGS:
 - It was decided that only <u>bona-fide delegates</u> from affiliates and <u>accredited observers</u> be allowed at meetings of the General Council. In future bona-fide delegates would be those whose homes appear on registration forms which would be issued before the next General Council meeting. An accredited observer is one who is recommended by the delegates from the organisation which such a person belongs to. Members of sub-committees and any other observers would require the recommendation of the Secretariat. The <u>credentials committee</u> would comprise of L Vogelman and N Pahad. <u>Proxies for delegates</u> would be required to furnish the credentials committee with written evidence of their bona fides.
- 8.2 It was reperted that the National General Secretary has invited regions to send a few activists, in addition to the secretaries, to the next National Secretariat meeting. This would facilitate discussion towards developing a nationally co-ordinated Anti-constitution campaign. It was decided that the National Secretariat meeting not be expanded but rather that an emergency N.E.C. meeting be requested for the above purpose.
- 8.3 it was reported that SASPU intends publishing an edition of the "State of the Nation" on the Anti-constitution campaign. It was agreed that further discussion would be held with SASPU on this matter.
- 8.4 It was decided that a letter of recommendation requested by MARS be discussed at the next meeting.
- 8.5 A Mokoena reported that RMC membership cards have been left in the office for sale.

8.6 The next meeting would be held on 5/7/84 at 6.30 P.M.

Collection Number: AK2117

DELMAS TREASON TRIAL 1985 - 1989

PUBLISHER:

Publisher:-Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand Location:-Johannesburg ©2012

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of the collection records and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of a private collection deposited with Historical Papers at The University of the Witwatersrand.